ASHBY CUM FENBY PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 7TH MARCH 2022 AT 7.00PM IN THE CHURCH HALL, MAIN ROAD, ASHBY CUM FENBY

Present:

Cllr John Shaw Cllr Nick Pettigrew Cllr Mark Richardson Cllr Philip Jackson (NELC) Cllr Jane Thomson Cllr Carol Shaw Cllr D Hornby

In Attendance: Kim Kirkham Parish Clerk

PC Chris Skelton PCSO April Haynes Two Members of the Public

21/129 To receive apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.

No apologies received

- 21/130 Declaration of Interest (Model Code of Conduct Order 2012).
 - (a) To record declaration of interest by any member of the Parish Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interest should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared – Cllr Pettigrew declared an interest in item 21/134 Whitsend Farm.
 - (b) To note dispensation's given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda Items listed below None received.
- 21/131 Questions raised by members of the public on agenda items (15 minutes).

Member of public raised concerns regarding claiming land that belongs to another person. She explained that she has consulted a solicitor. The Parish Council sympathised with the resident but unfortunately, this is something that they were unable to get involved in.

21/132 To approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on 7th February 2022.

To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on 7th February 2022. **RESOLVED: The minutes were approved as a true record and the Chair signed them.**

21/133 Police Report

PC Chris Skelton and PCSO April Haynes were in attendance and apologised for being unable to attend recent meetings due to shift patterns. PC Skelton said that there have been twelve crimes reported in the Waltham Ward and no incidents for Ashby cum Fenby. He asked that if there were any issues to let him know. **RESOLVED: Clerk to place Police Report on the Notice Board.**

21/134 Clerks Vacancy

The Chair welcomed applicant to the meeting and the position of clerk was discussed. Chair thanked her for attending. **RESOLVED: Clerk to arrange contract of employment.**

- 21/135 Highways / Public Footpaths / Items Carried Forward:
 - 09/104 Whitsend Farm Chair confirmed that this item could be deferred until the end of the meeting due to Cllr Pettigrew declaring an interest.

- 20/072 FP89 Safety Issues Clerk advised that the footpath officer has confirmed that he has recently had a meeting to discuss public footpath 89 and options that could be implemented are being looked at.
- 21/0554-5 Village Green Clerk advised that the TPO application is now on NELC planning portal and once approved a date will be set. Noted.
- 21/112-1 Queens Platinum Jubilee Sunday 5th June 2022. Cllr Hornby advised that two residents have volunteered to BBQ the food on the day. Councillors prepared an action plan. Clerk advised that the insurance policy covered the event. Resolved: Clerk to prepare 'To Do List'.
- 21/124-1 Grass Cutting Tenders Second tender for grass cutting services was received. Resolved: The Parish Council agreed to accept the costs of the second quote subject to confirming that the price was for two visits per month and included strimming sleepers near the church and public footpath to the church.
- 21/124-3 Newsletter Topics for inclusion were discussed and agreed. Resolved: Clerk to prepare draft newsletter ready for April.

21/136 Items for Discussion

- 1. To consider an email regarding donations towards a retirement gift. Resolved: To donate £10 to a leaving gift for an Executive Officer at ERNLLCA.
- Great British Spring Clean 2022 Councillors agreed to hold the litter pick on Saturday 26th March at 10am, meet on the village green. Resolved: Clerk to obtain litter pickers, hoops, and black refuse bags from NELC.
- 3. NELC Armed Forces Day Community Carnival. Resolved: The Parish Council agreed to decline the invitation to participate in the 2022 carnival.
- 4. CPRE Best Kept Village Competition. Resolved: The Parish Council agreed to enter the competition. Clerk to complete entry form.

21/137 Planning Matters

Pending Consideration:

- a) DM/0929/21/FUL Kingsley, Brigsley Road, Ashby cum Fenby. Variation of Condition 7 (Plans) and Condition 8 (submitted Plans) as granted on DM/0375/17/FUL to amend the site layout, size and appearance of camping pods.
- b) DM/1035/21/FUL Hall Farm Restaurant, Ashby Lane, Ashby cum Fenby. Erect nine holiday lodges to include enhancement of existing lake, landscaping and new access.
 Awaiting Decision:

Awaiting Decision:

c) DM/1073/21/FULA – Ktima, Brigsley Road, Ashby cum Fenby. Erect two storey side and rear extension, erect detached garage and create additional access.

Approved:

- d) DM/0805/21/FUL Garth Cottage, Main Road, Ashby cum Fenby. Demolish single storey Porch to side, raise roof height, install three front dormers at first floor, erect two storey rear extension to include side dormer and roof lights with various internal and external alterations.
- 21/138 <u>Clerk's Report To receive and report any correspondence from Councillors or Members of the</u> <u>Public for consideration at the meeting.</u>
 - 1. Community Payback has been relaunched; to put forward projects to the Probation Service that would be suitable via the following address: <u>www.gov.uk/nominate-community-payback-project</u>
 - 2. A planning application (DM/1095/21/FUL) for the Stables, Ashby Hill has been received, an extension for comments has been granted.
 - 3. Defibrillator pads and battery are due for renewal. An order has been placed with the supplier at a cost of £245 plus VAT.

21/139 Future Dates

- Date of Next Meeting Monday 4th April 2022 at 7pm in the Church Hall.
- Planning Committee Meeting Wednesday 30th March 2022 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall.

21/140 Finance

- To receive a list of Accounts payable up to 7th March 2022 and approve their payment:
- 1) Kim Kirkham Salary £143.00
- 2) Kim Kirkham Mileage £6.75
- 3) Southern Electric Telephone Box electric supply £14.20
- 4) Ashby PCC Room Hire £35.00

RESOLVED: Accounts approved for payment.

21/135 Whitsend Farm – Having declared an interest Cllr Pettigrew left the meeting. Information received was given to Councillors. Noted

The meeting closed at 20.45

Prepared by: - Kim Kirkham, Parish Clerk

Approved by: _____

These minutes are subject to approval at the next meeting of the Parish Council.



Local Community News

Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby March Update

Crime

There were 12 crimes reported during February for the Waltham Ward. Of these, the following offences have occurred.

On 8th February a Lambretta Scooter was stolen from a garden ay Cardinal Court.

A male was given a cannabis warning after a quantity of the drug consistent with personal use was found in a rucksack in his vehicle.

A male has been charged with a public order offence following an incident at The Spar shop on 6th February.

Other crime includes: One assault. Four shop theft all from the Co-Op. Two further minor public order offences. Theft of scrap from a driveway on Drury Close. Theft of a parcel delivered to an address on Philip Avenue

There have been no reports of ASB.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101.

If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising, please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are: PC 2056 Chris Skelton <u>christopher.skelton@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7536 April Haynes <u>april.haynes@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u>